Interoffice Memo

To:
(Person Delegated Authority to Review Cost Center Verifications – Must be Department Business Manager or Higher Position)
From:
(Cost Center Manager)

Date:


Re:
Review of Cost Center Verifications

As Cost Center Manager, I delegate authority to you to review the monthly cost center verifications for my cost centers.  You must perform this review no more than 60 days after each accounting period closes.

The purpose of the review is to validate the monthly verifications were completed and to determine if any transactions appear to be out of place or need further investigation.  
You may document your review of the cost center verifications either by initialing the Cost Center Verification Logs prepared by the person who performs the verifications or by sending an email to the verifier to acknowledge your review.  The Log or email must include a description of the cost centers and accounting periods reviewed.

I understand that I am still ultimately responsible for the management of my cost centers, and may review the cost center activity at anytime upon my request.  

This delegation will remain in effect until discontinued by me in writing.

Cc:
(College/Division Administrator)
